Serah Pettigrew

From: LGOIMA Requests <lgoima@cdc.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 15 May 2024 10:17 am

To: 'fyi-request-26776-20595e80@requests.fyi.org.nz'

Subject: Response LGOIMA 2024-28: Contracts the council has developed with Joyce

Advisory or Steven Joyce.

Kia ora |l

Thank you for your email of 14 May 2024 to the Carterton District Council (CDC) requesting the following
information:

"Please supply all documentation relating to contracts the local authority has developed with Joyce Advisory
or Steven Joyce."

Your request has been considered under the Local Government Official Information and Meeting Act 1987 (the Act).

There is no documentations held with CDC relating to contracts the local authority has developed with Joyce
Advisory or Steven Joyce.

Please note, the Council proactively publishes LGOIMA responses on our website. As such, we may publish this
response on our website after five working days. Your name and contact details will be removed.

Thank you again for your email. You have the right to ask an Ombudsman to review this decision. You can do this by
writing to info@ombudsman.parliament.nz or Office of the Ombudsman, PO Box 10152, Wellington 6143.

Nga mihi,

LGOIMA Requests| CARTERTON DISTRICT COUNCIL
Email: Igoima@cdc.govt.nz
Phone: (06) 3794030 | PO Box 9 Carterton 5743 | 28 Holloway Street Carterton 5713 | Website: www.cdc.govt.nz

From: Council Info Mailbox <info@cdc.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 1:43 PM

To: LGOIMA Requests <lgoima@cdc.govt.nz>

Subject: FW: Official Information request - Contracts the council has developed with Joyce Advisory or Steven Joyce.

From: Anna Sanderson <fyi-request-26776-20595e80@requests.fyi.org.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 12:20 PM

To: Council Info Mailbox <info@cdc.govt.nz>

Subject: Official Information request - Contracts the council has developed with Joyce Advisory or Steven Joyce.

Caution: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Carterton District Council,



Please supply all documentation relating to contracts the local authority has developed with Joyce Advisory or
Steven Joyce.

Yours faithfully,

This is an Official Information request made via the FYl website.

Please use this email address for all replies to this request:
fyi-request-26776-20595e80@requests.fyi.org.nz

Is info@cdc.govt.nz the wrong address for Official Information requests to Carterton District Council? If so, please
contact us using this form:

https://fyi.org.nz/change_request/new?body=cdc

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright
policies:
https://fyi.org.nz/help/officers

If you find this service useful as an Official Information officer, please ask your web manager to link to us from your
organisation's OIA or LGOIMA page.




